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From: Larry & Linda Lamb <llamb@gator1.brazosport.cc.tx.us>  Save Address  Block Sender
Reply-To: llamb@gator1.brazosport.cc.tx.us
To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
Subject: Early Romine marriages
Date: Fri, 12 Mar 1999 20:05:51 -0600

Reply Reply All Forward Delete Previous Next Close

Found these marriages among some of my notes and don't show a notation
where I have forwarded them onto the Romine list.  Hope it isn't a
duplication.
Linda

1890-1902 Marriages of Alabama
Henry County Alabama
John a. Romine - Sallie Ann Hutson June 8, 1861

Lauderdale County AL
1819-1882 Marriages

Andrew Romine - Eviline Jones no date given
James Romine - Peremila Ann Jones December 8, 1848
John D. Romine - Amy A. Hurn October 7, 1877
                 (date also given as)   December 9, 1877
John L. Romine - Margaret A. Bowie November 22, 1848
Milage Romine - Martha Cole Aprile 6, 1843
William Romine - Polly S. Callahan no date given
William Romine - Sarah Holmes February 12, 1844

Lawrence County Alabama
1818-1858 Marriages
Nicholas Romine - Elizabeth Chaney November 7, 1839
Polly Romine - Samuel McCoy October 13, 1835

Madison County Alabama
1818 - 1820 Marriages
Hezekiah Romine - Mary Goth February 17, 1818

New York Marriages Prev to 1784
Isaac Romine - Hannah Austin December 6, 1759
Lamatje Romine - Teumis Van Vliet November 8, 1762
Mary Romine - Peter Low November 9, 1761
Philip Romine - Catharine Bonta March 24, 1783
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